

Robert E. Smith, LMSW, CAADC

6740 9 Mile Road NE · Rockford, MI, 49341 · (616) 350-1159 · resmith86@gmail.com

Bob Smith, LMSW, CAADC has treated, since 2009, people who suffer from addiction and mental illness. He has worked across the substance abuse treatment continuum including detox, residential, outpatient, intensive outpatient and medication assisted treatment. His current work focuses on integrating substance abuse treatment in community health centers at Cherry Health, Michigan's largest federally qualified health center. He first trained in Seeking Safety in 2013 and has implemented the model since then in group and individual sessions, with a particular focus on severe and persistently mentally ill populations.

Education and Training:

Master of Social Work, Grand Valley State University, MI (2013)

Bachelor of Social Work, Grand Valley State University, MI (2012)

Associates of Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment, Lake Superior State University, MI (2010)

Licensure:

Current LMSW License in State of Michigan

Current CAADC Certification

Related Experience:

Clinical Manager (July 2018-present)

Cherry Health, Grand Rapids, MI

- Provide clinical supervision to staff in community care settings throughout West Michigan
- Work with staff to provide comprehensive treatment to clients suffering from mental health and substance abuse disorders
- Effectively communicating with a multidisciplinary team to coordinate services
- Provide clinical chart reviews to ensure agency expectations are met

Health Coach (June 2016-July 2018)

Cherry Street Health Center, Cherry Health, Grand Rapids, MI

- Providing services to clients suffering from mental health and substance use disorders in primary care setting
Services include: individual therapy, brief interventions, medication assisted treatment
- Working with clients to increase health related goals, addressing barriers and decreasing impact of mental health and substance use on daily functioning
- Effectively communicating with a multidisciplinary team to coordinate services
- Utilize treatment approaches including CBT, MI, DBT and EMDR

Therapist (September 2013-June 2016)/**Case Manager** (April 2013- August 2013)

Sage Team, Cherry Health, Grand Rapids, MI

- Providing services to clients suffering from mental health and substance use disorders
Services include: individual therapy, group therapy and case management
- Proficiently complete necessary documentation including intakes, assessment, progress notes and referrals
- Effectively communicating with a multidisciplinary team to coordinate services
- Utilize treatment approaches including CBT, MI, DBT and EMDR

Resident Care Provider (December 2011 – April 2013)

Pine Rest Christian Mental Health Services, Kalamazoo, MI

- Worked with individuals in mental health crisis home setting
- Provided individual and group services to clients, including mental health screening and assessments, group therapy and medication management
- Completed necessary documentation including intakes/admissions, assessments and daily progress notes

Primary Clinician (May 2009 – August 2011)

Great Lakes Recovery Centers, New Hope House for Men, Sault Ste. Marie, MI

- Provided therapeutic interventions to adults suffering from substance use disorders in residential setting
- Treatment interventions including group and individual therapy
- Completed necessary documentation including intakes/admissions, assessments, progress notes and group notes
- Coordinated with treatment team to provide necessary services to meet client needs.

Areas of Specialty:

- Motivation Interviewing
- Cognitive Behavioral Therapy
- Dialectical Behavioral Therapy
- Seeking Safety
- Eye Movement Desensitization and Reprocessing

References:

- Available upon request

Board Experience:

- MAADAC (Michigan Association of Alcoholism and Drug Abuse Counselors) Active board member 2017 to present.